
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 10/15/2010 3:25:26 PM
To: 'pac@cpuc.ca.gov' (pac@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Fw: Congresswoman Speier Meeting Request Re October 22nd CPUC Filing

From: Hogle, Jessica
To: Hogle, Jessica; Pruett, Greg S.; Park, Hyun; Kiyota, Travis; Kline, Steven L.; Ittner, Mary Ellen; 
Lavinson, Melissa A; Cherry, Brian K; Stock, William
Cc: Bedwell, Ed; Gambelin, Papia; Kauss, Kent; Cooper, Shawn; Mullen, Patrick W; Loduca, Janet C.; 
Johnson, Kirk
Sent: Fri Oct 15 14:29:19 2010
Subject: RE: Congresswoman Speier Meeting Request Re October 22nd CPUC Filing

All:

Per my note below, I spoke with the Congresswoman's district director today and she wants to be sure 
that they have enough lead time to invite the Mayors of cities in her district to participate in this meeting 
to go over our CPUC filing on October 22nd.

If we could find a date early on in the week of October 25th, preferably that day as she has a window of 
time available between 12:00 pm and 2:30 pm PST, that would be great. Her staff is hoping to confirm 
a date and time with us early next week. We recommend we have someone from operations as well as 
regulatory relations present in addition to the appropriate representatives from local government 
relations and federal affairs.

Thank you,

Jessica

Jessica C. Hogle
Director, Political & Federal Affairs 
Pacific Gas & Electric 
900 7th St, NW Suite 950 
Washington, DC 20001 
(202)638-3503 O 
(202)638-3522 F
** Please note my new email address: J8M@pge.com

From: Hogle, Jessica

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 5:46 PH

Pruett, Greg S.; Park, Hyun; Kiyota, Travis; Kline, Steven L.; Ittner, Nary Ellen; Lavinson, Nelissa ATo:
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Bedwell, Ed; Gambelin, Papia; Kauss, Kent; Cooper, Shawn; Mullen, Patrick W; Loduca, Janet C. 
Congresswoman Speier Meeting Request

Cc:
Subject:

All:
Congresswoman Jackie Speier would like a meeting with us once we release our filing to the PUC on 
automatic/remote shut off valves. She indicated that she would like to have the meeting possibly the 
day of, or the day after, the release. She will also be inviting the Mayors of the cities in her district to 
attend. While we may not be able to accommodate the day of/day after, I would recommend that we 
proactively find a time as close to the filing date as possible and work from there.

Also, one of the other topics they would like to address at that meeting, in addition to the PUC filing, is 
our Pipeline 2020 program. They will likely send us questions in advance of the meeting regarding 
Pipeline 2020. I also expect them to raise questions about our work analyzing alternatives to replacing 
the ruptured pipe.

In terms of meeting participation, I assume we would want to make certain that we both provide some 
consistency in terms of those that have met with the Congresswoman previously, in addition to including 
representatives from Local Gov Rel and other subject matter experts that will be able to answer her 
questions. Steve Whelan, Gary Grelli and I have participated in previous meetings with the 
Congresswoman. Mary Ellen and Travis, if you could let me know who should attend from Local 
Government Relations, that would be great. Also, my thought was that we might also want to have 
relatively senior level participation from those that can provide responses regarding the Pipeline 2020 
program, the PUC filing, and alternative routes.

I look forward to your thoughts and will share information as I receive it. 
Thank you,
Jessica

Jessica C. Hogle
Director, Political & Federal Affairs 
Pacific Gas & Electric 
900 7th St, NW Suite 950 
Washington, DC 20001 
(202)638-3503 O 
(202)638-3522 F
** Please note my new email address: J8M@pge.com
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